SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting December 10th, 2024

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Bill Means, Steve Thurmond, Steve Close,
- 12 persons, 10 regular members, 2 guest present.

Opening – Brian Boehm (present):

- Brian Boehm called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Introduction of Officers

Secretary's Report – Steve Thurmond (present):

November minutes read and approved as read.

Treasurer's Report – Bill Means (present)

Income to date: \$30,144.22
 Expenses to date: -\$24,542.18
 Net Income for the year \$5,602.04

• Details of the treasures report is available from Bill if anyone wants to see details.

Membership Report – Steve Close: (present):

- Currently we have 66 regular members and 11 seniors for a total of 77.
- Collected \$2535 in dues.
- 13 dues reminders were sent out.
- Work credits applied in September for the follow individuals:
 - None reported
- 2 first readings
 - o Shauna Newman, flight attendant and rifle shooter sponsored by john Lathrop.
 - Ben Sherrick, truck driver, pistol and 22 rifle shooter, sponsored by Shawn Konicki
 - Both NRA members
- 0 second readings.

Rifle Team - John Lathrop (present):

- John Lathrop is running this year's rifle team.
- League officially started December 5th. there was 8 persons on the Southport team and Dave Christenson shooting.
- Junior Olympic qualifier on January 11th and 12th at Southport.
- Small bore Rifle Sectional Match March 1st and 2nd.

Pistol League - Bill Means (present):

Fall rimfire league is wrapping up.

- Banquet on January 19th at the Brickwood
- Winter league is 2 gun or can be shot with just rimfire.

Webmaster – Jon Speck: (not present)

- No updates
- No one has stepped up to take the positions after Jon advised the club that he is stepping down.

Rental Property – Tony Del Frate: (not present)

- Tony was not present but relayed the follow information:
- Due to chimney collapse at the rental facility last month the club (under the leadership
 of Tony D.) had to temporarily vacate the tenant for repairs. (Heating and hot water
 exhaust Co2 concerns) The club had to hire a roofing and HVAC contractor. There was a
 fair share of debris cleaning as well. After further facility inspections it was deemed
 necessary to have some black water plumbing stack repairs.
- Tenant is back in the unit and was credited for days displaced.
- Tennant is now current on rent.

Match Director – Dora Potekin: (present)

• Sectional match will be held at Southport on January 18th there will be three lines at 09:00, 11:00, and 13:00.

Hunter Education – Vacant:

 Position will remain vacant unless a member who has a passion for this request to restart hunter educations. Additional discussion will be need if this arises.

Maintenance – Jim Conti: (not present)

No update reported.

Old Business:

No old business

New Business:

- John Lathrop will be hosting an open house shooting event at Southport on December 28th from 10 to 3pm. This is open to members and their guests. Volunteers are needed and should contact John. Even hopes to have F-class, prone, rifle, pistol and a possible 30 round rimfire match.
- An updated survey will be tested using Survey Monkey. Shawn Konicki will set this up online.

Current or Open Projects

- Paul Bauman asked to look into repairing the range commander. (system that turns the targets)
- See the clipboards on the cabinet to the east of the main door for projects with volunteer opportunities and supplies needed.
 - Bathroom Floor Paint Floor women's bathroom.
 - Glass Block windows Brian B. ?
 - Quotes for Central A/C Jim C. ?
 - Need to replace the plywood covering the floor lights.

- Replace plexiglass panels (shooting range) that are damaged.
- Safe needs maintenance, if looking to utilize.

Announcement:

- THANK YOU to Tony Delfrate for his prompt and professional attention regarding the rental repairs. Tony assessed the dangerous situation, immediately took care of the tenant and any building safety concerns. Tony then coordinated the necessary subcontractors to expeditiously resolve what could have potentially cost the club more money and the tenants more time away from their 'home'. Tony SAVED US (the members) more dollars than can be quantified. Final costs will be tallied and shared with membership. Please give Tony a big THANK YOU the next time you see him.
- THANK YOU to Shawn Walrath for his wonderful cleaning crew effort. The club always looks great!
- THANK YOU to Ken Normandy for changing the urinal flush. Members. Please use it.
- Any volunteer hours, please pass them on to club president.
 - o Please be specific on what work was done when submitting work hours.

Adjourn Meeting:

Brian Boehm adjourned the meeting 7:40PM

Respectfully s	ubmitted:
----------------	-----------

Steve Thurmond